THE BOARD OF HEALTH MIXTER MUNICIPAL OFFICE BUILDING 120 PRESCOTT STREET WEST BOYLSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 01581

May 23,2007 Meeting Minutes

Members present: Robert Barrell, Alan Harris, Celia Hartigan, Richard Chapman and Mary-Isabel Luddy

Chairman Barrell convened the meeting at 7:00 p.m.

<u>Patrick Inderwish 48 Sterling Place Sewer Connection Deferment Request Mr. Inderwish of 48 Sterling Place has returned to the Board with documents from drain layers and a determination from the DPW Director stating that a grinder pump is required for him to connect to the sewer. Mr. Inderwish has been granted a deferment from connection until such time as negotiations between the Sewer Commissions and the DCR determine at whose expense this grinder will be provided.</u>

<u>Dorothy Ohlson 105 North Main Street Emergency Beaver Permit Request Mrs. Ohlson came before the Board to request an emergency beaver permit. She told the Board that beaver have arrived on her property for the first time in 17 years. The regular season for trapping beaver ended April 30 and an emergency permit is now required to trap. Dr. Harris and Mr. Barrell will do a site walk to determine if this permit is necessary.</u>

<u>Meetin2 Minutes After</u> review and upon motion of Mrs. Luddy and second of Mrs. Hartigan it was unanimously voted to approve the minutes of the May 9, 2007 Board of Health meeting.

Bills were paid

Common Victualler & Entertainment License for Keepers, Inc. 171 West Boylston Street The Board read a memorandum from Municipal Assistant Nancy B. Lucier requesting information regarding Keepers restaurant compliance with the Board of Health. This information will be taken into consideration when the Selectmen are making their decision to issue permits. There is no issue as the property is connected to the sewer and the owners are in contact with the Board for kitchen design and food compliance.

May 21, 2007 Town Meeting Discussion The Board discussed the outcome of the May 21, 2007 Town Meeting where it was determined that they will receive no funding.

<u>Sewer Connection Notice</u> The Board read the final sewer connection notice that was distributed at Town Meeting, faxed to the West Boylston Banner and is on Channel 11. The notice informs the residents and business owners that if they are not in compliance by June 30, 2007 their names will be given to Kopelman and Paige, Town Counsel, who will seek enforcement through the court system. A copy of the notice is included with these minutes.

<u>Department of Public Health (DPII) Food Protection Program Training Notice</u> A training notice was acknowledged by the Board from the DPH. The training is on the FDA's latest Food Defense initiative, ALERT.

<u>Nuisance By-Law</u> The Board read the Nuisance By-law for the Town of Framingham. This document will be discussed further with the possibility of adapting it to West Boylston for use in maintaining decent, safe and sanitary structures. Mark Brodeur, Building Inspector,

provided this document to the Board.

With no further business to come before the Board and upon motion of Dr. Harris and second of Mr. Chapman, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 9:00 p.m.

Barbara A. Mard

Robert J Barrell, Chairman N. Alan Harris, MD, Vice Chairman Celia F Hartigan, RN, Member Richard M Chapman, Member Mary -Isabel Luddy. RS, Member